Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok to process

Thanks & Regards

Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance

TFS Kolkata

Shruti Shroff

16 December 2024 12:24

Chennai Finance

Re: Royalty invoices for the month of Nov'24

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Royalty invoices for the month of Nov’'24

Dear mam,

PFA of Royalty invoices for the month of Nov’24.

Invoices checked with Netsales and found OK.

Kindly check and approve the invoices for further process.



TAXABLE

VENDOR NAME INVOICE NUMBER Invoice Date VALUE GST GROSS AMT
Chai Waale Traders Private Limited CW-SAL4883 09 Dec 2024 54,198.31 9,756 63,954 | ROYALTY FEE FOF
Yum! Restaurants (India) Private Limited 9102R10024000427 | 30 Nov 2024 11,06,846.32 1,99,232 13,06,079 | ROYALTY FEE FOF
Yum! Restaurants (India) Private Limited 9107R10024000396 | 30 Nov 2024 2,44,570.20 44,023 2,88,593 | ROYALTY FEE FOF

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



